Megan Benham

From: Water Services South <WaterServicesSouth@rdmw.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 1:43 PM

To: Megan Benham

Subject: 2561 EMI 210625 Water Services South Watercourse determination - Lot 8
SP251866

Good morning Megan,

Sorry for the delayed response, the determination has just been awaiting approval. | can confirm that the feature
traversing Lot 8 on SP251866 has been identified as drainage (for the purposes of the Water Act 2000) to the extent of
Redbank Plains School Road. Should a determination be required further downstream of this point a field inspection
would be required.

Should you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Carly Nielsen

Water Officer

Water Services | South Region

Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water

Queensiand
Government P: 1800 994 188
E: Waterservicessouth@rdmw.gld.gov.au
A: 275 George Street, Brisbane QIld 4000 | GPO Box 2771, Brisbane QLD 4001
W: www.rdmw.qgld.gov.au

From: Megan Benham <mbenham@groundwork.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 2:15 PM

To: Water Services South

Subject: RE: Watercourse determination - Lot 8 SP251866

GWH+ Ref: 2561
Good afternoon,
Can you please confirm receipt of the request below and likely timeframe for a response?

Thank you,
Megan

Megan Benham | Senior Town Planning Consultant

GROUNDWORK
L plus

P: 1800 GW PLUS (1800 497 587) F: +61 7 3367 3317
E: mbenham@groundwork.com.au W: groundwork.com.au



6 Mayneview St, Milton QLD 4064 | PO Box 1779, Milton Qld 4064
We're working with you Australia-wide: QLD/NSW | SA/WA/NT | VIC/TAS

in
The information in this e-mail from Groundwork Plus together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication
of this e-mail message is expressly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as

possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network. It is the
recipient’s responsibility to check any attachments for viruses before opening or sending them on.

From: Megan Benham

Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 9:50 AM

To: WaterServicesSouth@rdmw.qgld.gov.au

Subject: 2561 EMO_ 210617 WaterServicesSouth@rdmw.qld.gov.au_Watercourse determination - Lot 8 SP251866

GWH+ Ref: 2561

Good afternoon,

We are seeking a Watercourse Determination to determine the value of the mapped features on Lot 8 SP251866.

The Watercourse Identification Map identifies a number of ‘yet to be mapped’ features. We are of the view that the yet
to be mapped features achieve the definition of a ‘drainage features’ under the Water Act 2000, being natural
landscape features, including a gullies, drains, drainage depressions or other erosion features.

We would appreciate if you could please confirm this position?

Please contact me on the details below should you require any further information.

Kind regards,
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
in +
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
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